

Dear

Request for Information – ATISN 27296

Information requested

Your request for information was received on 27 July 2026. Further to your two previous requests about Dyfi Bike Park ATISN 26904 and ATISN 27264 regarding planning applications NP5/56/153D and NP5/56/153E you have made a further request for information relating to Dyfi Bike Park Planning Application NP5/56/153A from July 2018. You want information relating to:

- 1 the original 2018 consultation from Eryri;
- 2 any Welsh Government or NMWTRA request for additional traffic information;
- 3 all internal advice or assessment of the figures supplied;
- 4 any correspondence questioning or validating the calculations;
- 5 the final Welsh Government highway response;
- 6 and any document recording why the stated 5% figure was accepted.

Our response

The Welsh Government holds some of the information you requested and the documents are attached. I attach a table setting out the documents relating to Planning Application NP5/56/153A

1. We do not hold the original 2018 consultation. We were provided a link to the public planning application portal within an email. Attached is the email we received from Eryri.
2. Documents set out in the attached table
3. Document set out in the attached table
4. Documents set out in the attached table
5. Document set out in the attached table
6. No information held

Although it is unclear from your request whether you want the information we received from Q2 for completeness the documents are included in the table as 2a.

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales. Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely